

CHESTERFIELD CEMETERY COMMISSION MEETING -- JULY 12, 2016

Attending: Dave Smith, Rick Johnston, Audrey Ericson, Neil Jenness

President Neil Jenness called the meeting to order at 6:40 p.m.

By motion of Dave Smith and second by Rick Johnston the minutes of the June meeting were accepted as received.

Photos of the CWC lot that was so badly overgrown by a rhododendron bush were sent to committee members.

Dave Smith has mowed the hill at Friedsam Cemetery.

Dave noted that the new lots at CWC have been laid out.

Concern was expressed about the very dry lawns and mowing.

Concerned citizens have inquired to Dave about the use of a rain gutter across the gate at the Mead Cemetery, rather than the usual plank and asked about the work being done on the CWC fence. Dave will speak with Chris Flagg about the plank and he was able to tell them that pickets were being replaced and painted.

Neil has sold 4 lots in Friedsam Cemetery.

Dave expressed concern about the road going up the hill at Friedsam and the need for work and new pavement. He will check with Chris Lord, PW Director, about getting that into next year's budget.

Neil has noticed that the 3 pine trees by the Wetherbee Cemetery are looking questionable.

Neil will check with our Town Administrator to be sure our Expendable Trust for Friedsam Expansion is still being held.

Our next meeting will be on August 9 at the Friedsam Building.

By motion of Dave Smith and second by Rick Johnston the meeting adjourned at 7:08.

Audrey C. Ericson, Secretary.